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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Amol Dandekar; Trupti Dalvi; Ranjandas S
Subject: RE: Invoice Submission - Revac Systems - BLR 

Approved 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 2:25 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Invoice Submission - Revac Systems - BLR  
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice against open advance . 
 

Vendor 
Name  

 PO No.   Date   Basic Amount   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Status   Advance 
%  

 ADV 
Amt  

 Invoice 
date  

 invoice 
no  

 Invoice Amt  

REVAC 
SYSTEMS 

BLR/PO/23-
24/001242 

25-
09-
23 

                                           812,950  

                             959,281  

 KFC & 
United 
Brew  

 Fire 
Suppression 

System  Approved     

25-09-
23 

283                               947,481.00 
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REVAC 
SYSTEMS 

BLR/PO/23-
24/001242 

25-
09-
23 

                                                      -    
                                         -    

 KFC & 
United 
Brew  

 Fire 
Suppression 

System  Approved     

25-09-
23 

338                                 29,500.00 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 4:48 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice Submission - Revac Systems - BLR  
 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
PFA – Certified Invoice No. 338 of Revac System for Commissioning charges for further process.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 18 March 2024 09:56 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - Revac Systems - BLR  
 
Dear Trupti, 
 
Please find attached herewith the certified invoice to process further. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 March 2024 14:30 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Invoice Approval - Revac Systems - BLR  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve attached Invoice No. 338 – Revac Systems for Erection & Commissioning of UV charges.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 


